Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 3:13 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Re: FOIL/Records Request: The meaning, in dollars, of Senate Rule X, §11: "Allocation for

Community Projects” -- & where such appropriations appear in the budgets for fiscal
years 2013-2014; 2014-2015; 2015-2016; 2016-2017; & 2017-2018
Attachments: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf

March 9, 2017

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
elena@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:
This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated March 2, 2017 pursuant to the Freedom of Information Law.

You are requesting miscellaneous information relating to the New York State Senate and allocation of
community projects dating back to fiscal years 2013 — 2014.

Please be advised after a search there are no documents / records responsive to your request as there have
been no new Community Projects Fund Allocations since the 2009-2010 enacted budget.

I have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and Copying of
Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf)
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